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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  208-4676
March 13, 2009

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTWO (2)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: TWO (2)

	208-4676
	RFP NUMBER:  208-4676
	

	PUBLIC AUTHORITY REGISTRY SOFTWARE

	March 13, 2009

	PUBLIC AUTHORITY REGISTRY SOFTWARE
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	SAW
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\208-4676 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on MARCH 24, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT MARCH 24, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  BRIAN D. TAMBLIN

 ref buyer BRIAN D. TAMBLIN, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE FOLLOWING AND ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 208-4676 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFP 208-4676

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


QUESTIONS/ANSWERS
1. Question: Page 3 – the RFP indicates there are 3500 people in the registry today – please clarify if Fresno already has a solution in place?  If yes, what is the solution used today?  If no, how are people tracked on the existing registry? 
Answer: Fresno County is currently processing requests for proposals. We also have a registry management software in place.

2. Question: Page 18 – the term indicates a one year contract with 4 optional renewal periods, however, on page 3 the RFP indicates up to 9 renewal periods – please clarify the term of this contract. 

Answer: The term of the contract is for a one year contract with the optional renewal of 9 renewal periods contingent upon the agreement of both parties.
3. Question: Page 20 – question 6 – “The system must have the ability to track lists and monitor outcomes including telephone calls for registry recipients and provider” – please clarify what is required – i.e. does the system need to be able to log that a call occurred or is something else required here?  Please describe the call flow requirements. 

Answer: The PA is interested in a systems ability to track calls, in that when a provider/consumer calls, the PA the PA employee can make a note with information that includes but is not limited to, when the Provider/Consumer called, what the extent of the call was and what actions were taken.
4. Question: Page 24 – the amount of funding is estimated $15,000 – please clarify whether funding remains flat for the out years of the contract.   

Answer: No this is the funding available for the current year, it would be anticipated that this amount would increase in the next year. 
5. Question: How did Fresno arrive at the $15,000 budget? 
Answer: Based on research and correspondence with other organizations that use systems that meet the needs similar to those of Fresno County and budget projects on the amount of funding available.

6. Question: How does Fresno track the delivery of services today?  For example, once a recipient and caregiver are matched up, and care starts, how is that care tracked and recorded? 

Answer: The actual informational gathering is done by PA staff, once a list is sent out that list profile is placed in a subsection and when the information is gathered it is entered into the list profile, such as a match, as will all subsequent information regarding that list until the care giving is ceased, with that provider, it is also recorded in to the provider/consumer profiles
7. Question: How is payroll generated today for the 10,000 caregivers delivering service?  Is the registry system going to produce a payroll report?  If so, what information is to be included? 

Answer: Payroll is generated at the State Level. No. The registry system will not produce a payroll report.
8. Question: Does Fresno generate any claims for reimbursement for the personal care services delivered? – if so please provide an overview of the process.

Answer: NO.

9. Question: We will be providing some fields in our bid, however, from your point of view what information do you need to collect about the recipients?

Answer: The information the Public Authority would need to collect from recipients would include but is not limited too Consumer Contact Information, Consumer Description (Age/Ethnicity/Gender/ Languages Spoken), Consumer Provider Preferences (Gender, Language, Age), Consumer Provider Request ( Must have Car, Must have Drivers License, Must not smoke), Requested Provider Work Schedule, and Allotted Tasks (these are tasks that have been approved by a social worker for a consumer to receive and the amount of time per month this task can be performed by a Provider. The PA would provide a master list of all these tasks to the vendor.
10. Question: Do you have servers available on the county's system that can host this app?

Answer: Yes.  Please provide minimum system requirements to host the application.
11. Question: Do you have database licenses already for Microsoft SQL Server or any other database either directly or through the county?

Answer: Yes, we have licenses for Microsoft SQL Server.

12. Question: What security spec is there for keeping the HIPAA data safe? A single web server holding the database probably would not be HIPAA compliant. Do you have access to a 3 tier physical architecture through the county? (We can discuss this more if there are any questions).

Answer: The bidder will need to provide their security specifications to keep the data safe. Fresno County has access to a 3 tier physical architecture.
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